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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 2:23 AM
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto); assignments; SUR
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 29/11/2022

Classification: Restricted  
 
Re-send 

 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 10:03 AM 
To: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Toh Choon Hin 
<choonhin.toh@income.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 29/11/2022 
 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.] 

 
Dear Annie, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Please be informed that SKX7573K not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 11:12 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
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
 
 
Dear LKK, 
 
 
Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh’s instruction :- 
 

 You don't often get email from mengyan@lkkauto.com. Learn why this is important  
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SN OIC Claim No. Vehicle 
WorkShop 
Name 

WorkShop 
Address 

WorkShop 
Contact OIV DOA 

Additional 
Remarks 

1 
Eng Huey 
Huey 

MT/1198745-
001 SKX7573K 

AUTO INSURE 
PTE LTD 

6 MARSILING 
LANE 

Mae - 
3157 
2624 / 
3157 
2628 / 
9743 
6363 SJT562X   18/11/2022 

owner 
will be 
leaving 
his 
vehicle at 
10 AM  

2 Helena Tan 
MT/1199085-
001 SND7361A 

GOLD 
AUTOWORKS 
PTE. LTD. 

BLK 48 TOH 
GUAN RD EAST 
ENTERPRISE 
HUB #01-119 
SINGAPORE 
608586 

Simon / 
83282110 SKV546X  4/11/2022   

 
 
Please contact workshops. 
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 
 
 
 
Warmest Regards  

Annie Koh 
Senior Admin, 
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines (PL) 
T +65 64307899 
www.income.com.sg 

 

 

 
 
 
 
.  

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies 
of it. Thank you. 

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


